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From: \ \

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 6:10 PM

To:

Subject: RE: ODNI message: Protecting Against Unauthorized Disclosure of Classified

Information ---CONTIDENTIR/NOFORN—

Classification:CONFIDENTIATNOFORN

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:43 PM
To!
Subject: RE: ODNI message: Protecting Against Unauthorized Disclosure of Classified Information --

“CONFIDENTIALNOFORN-

AT

Classification: TUNFIDENTIEL A NCERERN

[ like the word ‘triage’.

From:‘
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:42 PM
To:
Subject: RE: ODNI message: Protecting Against Unauthorized Disclosure of Classified Information ---

TONFIDENTRAENORORAL-
Classification: <OMNIDRNRFRi—OFORMN—
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Okay. hadn’t seenit. Too busy working high priorities to have read all my emails (triage, you know). ;-)

| will recall the message.

From: |

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:32 PM

To:| |
Subject: RE: ODNI message: Protecting Against Unauthorized Disclosure of Classified Information ---

CONFIDENTAEHMNORORN-

Classification: CORFIOENTIAT/ATCFORN

FYI-1t was also put out to NRO All by OS&CI this morning.

From:‘
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:31 PM

To: Communications Forum; Senior Staff Admin
Cc:|
Subject: ODNI message: Protecting Against Unauthorized Disclosure of Classified Information ---

“CONFIDENTIALNOFORN-
Importance: High

Classification: CONFIUENTI AT CFORN

Please disseminate to your Ds/Os. This will also be posted on the NRO Announcements.
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(U} Protecting Against Unauthorized Disclosure of Classified Information

{U) Thank you for your cooperation.

Classification:CONFIDENTIAELANCFORN
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